From: Walker, Wendy

To: Mcleod Dionne A

Subject: Form 1099-NEC Instructions

Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:52:54 PM
Hello,

| am unable to locate the draft instructions for the proposed Form 1099-NEC. Can you please
forward?

Regards,
Wendy

Wendy Walker

Solution Principal at Sovos
O: +1 612 503 8236

M: +1 380 209 5967

linkedin.com/in/wendyv-walker-39a08a47/

www.sovos.com | Learning Center | Support

- This message and any attachments thereto contain information that may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is the property of Sovos Compliance,
LLC. Itis intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this
message, any attachments thereto or any part thereof. If you receive this message in error,
please delete all copies of this message and attachments. Sovos Compliance, LLC. has
implemented anti-virus software on its computers and servers, however, it is the recipient's
own responsibility to ensure that all attachments are scanned for viruses prior to usage.
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